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November 27, 2024

Town of Montville

Office of Land Use and Development
310 Norwich-New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382

RE: 24 ZC 5 — Zoning Regulation Text Amendment regarding workforce housing

Dear Meredith Badalucca,

The referenced Zoning Regulation change was presented and discussed at the Preston Planning
and Zoning Commission’s November 26, 2024 regular meeting. After careful consideration it was
determined that 24 ZC 5 — Zoning Regulation Text Amendment regarding workforce housing, will

have no intermunicipal impact on the Town of Preston.

Best regards,

Aathur Waran,

Arthur Moran, Jr.
PZC Chairman



